

P O R T E R | S C O T T
ATTORNEYS

NCRWQCB

April 26, 2011

APR 28 2011

☐ EO	☐ WMgmt	☐ Admin
☐ AEO	☐ Timber	☐ Legal
☐ Reg/NPS	☐ Cleanups	☐ Date
☐		

VIA FACSIMILE

Luis G. Rivera
Assistant Executive Officer
California Regional Water Quality Control Board
North Coast Region
5550 Skyline Blvd., Suite A
Santa Rosa, CA 95403

350 University Avenue
Suite 200
Sacramento, CA 95825
TEL: 916.929.1481
FAX: 916.927.3706

www.pof1erscotl.com

**Re: Trinity Dam Mobile Home Park, 4720 Trinity Dam Blvd., Lewiston,
Trinity County (WDID No. 1A02026RTRI)**
**Subject: Transmittal of Water Code 13267 Order and Cleanup and
Abatement Order No. RI-2011-0045**

Dear Mr. Rivera:

Our office has been retained to represent Larry and Margaret Barcellos dba Trinity Dam Mobile Home Park in a lawsuit called *Michael Wright v. Margaret Barcellos, individually and dba Trinity Dam Mobile Home Park, Larry Barcellos, individually and dba Trinity; Dam Mobile Home Park and Does. I-'25*. On April 25, 2011, I had a lengthy telephone conversation with Roy O'Connor regarding the April 7, 2011 Cleanup and Abatement Order from the California Regional Water Quality Control Board. The purpose of this correspondence is to request a 45 day extension of time for the deadline dates presented in the April 7, 2011 correspondence from you. Our office is retaining civil engineers with geoscience expertise to inspect and evaluate the Trinity Dam Mobile Home Park septic disposal system. We are sending historical documentation to our experts for their review. **The experts are planning to inspect the property as soon as possible before the weather becomes warmer.**

Once our experts confirm a firm date for the inspection, we will provide you with an update. We plan on keeping you apprised of our ongoing efforts to appropriately respond to the April 7, 2011 order. We respectfully request a 45 day extension of time in order to accomplish the tasks outlined in this correspondence.

Luis G. Rivera
April 26, 2011
Page 2

If you have any comments or questions, please feel free to contact the undersigned.

Very truly yours,

PORTER SCOTT
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

By


Christopher M. Egan

CME:dw

cc: Roy O'Connor
Larry and Margaret Barcellos
Jody Burgess
Norma Marshall
Patricia Lakner